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MEMORANDUM FOR FAITH RYAN WHITTLESEY
OM: MORTON C. BLACKWELL

SUBJECT: Meeting with Dr. Jerry Falwell

At 2:45 today I will be with Dr. Falwell and y¢ in your

office. At Dr. Falwell's request we are adding Dr. Ron

Godwin, Executive Director of the Moral Majority to the
2eting and briefing later in the Situation Room,

Yesterday I spoke to General Bovarie on the NSC staff.
He is producing sets of talking points on the nuclear

freeze and other defense issues. He says these should
be more useful to Dr. Falwell than currently av ilable
materials.

I v requested from Lee DeLorme at DOD public affairs
office four enlarged graphs and charts I found in the
Secretary of Defense's February 1 presentation o the
Senate Armed Services Committee. These are the best
graphics currently available.

It is clear that we need to develop more and better
graphics specifically on the nuclear freeze issue.

As to text, there is such a mass of data that our best
hope is that NSC or DOD experts can give us more
marketable material. I will work with them on his

and try promptly to produce the condensed text equested
by Dr. Falwell if General Bovarie's product toc y is
inadequate.
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